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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI @/’

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001

No. F6/DFS/MS/2024/School/ 4.3 Dated: 3 /|| /2024

To
Rev. Fr. Savariraj (Principal)
Rosary Senior Sec. School at
Radio Colony, Kingsway Camp, Delhi-09

Sub:- Regarding renewal of fire safety certificate in r/o Rosary Senior Secondary School at Radio

Colony, Kingsway Camp, Delhi-110009.

Sir,

Please refer to your letter received through online e-mail dated: 19.11.2024 on the subject
cited above. In this connection this is to inform you the aforesaid building was inspected by the
officers concerned of this department on 22.11.2024 in the presence of Mr. Anthony (Supervisor)
to verify the status of the shortcomings already issued by this department vide letter
No.F6/DFS/MS/2024/School/505 dated 07.08.2024 and status is as under: -

S No. Shortcomings Status
1. [ Hose reel hose is provided but not functional and short in no’s. Complied
Some hoses badly damaged, branch & coupling found short in no’s. | Not Complied
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3. | Terrace level fire pump capacity of 450lpm each found not Complied
functional and badly damaged condition. Fire service inlet at ground
level found damaged condition

4. | Terrace level fire water tank capacity of 5000Itr each block found Complied
empty and is being used for domestic purposes. Fire water tank must
be dedicated to firefighting purposes only.

5. | Exit, floor & lift signage’s found removed at strategic locations in Complied
the school building.
6. | Electrical panel below in staircase needs to be removed/shifted in a | Not Complied
safer place.
7. | Temporary tin shed constructed at A-block terrace for storage old | Not Complied
furniture carpets & sofa seats is highly flammable needs to be
removed.

8. | One staircase of both blocks from ground to terrace level found | Not Complied
obstruct by combustible old damaged furniture material/ highly
flammable & risk of life needs to be removed.

Keeping in view of above, renewal of Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this
stage & rejected. You are requested to rectify the above mentioned shortcomings under
intimation to this department; till such time running of school building is at your own risk &
responsibility.

Ph:-011-23414000

Copy to:- mg4qe.$¥‘/

I. The Director, Education, Government of N.C.T of Delhi. Old Sectt. Delhj —



